



Guelph Amateur Radio Club

Monthly Club Meeting (Virtual)

October 19th, 2020 @ 7:00PM EDT

GoToMeeting

AGENDA

- | | |
|---|-----------------------------|
| 1) Call Meeting to Order | Barry, VE3SLD |
| 2) Roll call | |
| 3) Confirming of Minutes of Last Meeting(s) | Phil, VA3QR |
| 4) Treasurer's Report | Wes, VE3ML |
| 5) Committee Reports | |
| a. Community Service & Events | Linda, VE3ILJ & Bob, VE3SFW |
| b. QSL Manager | Ron, VE3WBE |
| c. Repair Committee | Joe, VE3JVC |
| d. Club FM Net | Phil, VA3QR |
| e. Technical | Paul, VE3PVB |
| f. Repeaters | Joe, VE3JVC & Barry, VE3SLD |
| g. Radio Amateurs of Canada | Phil, VA3QR |
| 6) President's Report | Barry, VE3SLD |
| 7) Virtual Show & Tell | Membership |



A Radio Amateurs of/du Canada Affiliated Club